



KEVIN M. CHAPLIN SENIOR MANAGING CONSULTANT

CREDENTIALS

- ◆ B.S. Environmental Sciences, Morehead State University, 1983
- ◆ Former OSHA Outreach Trainer
- ◆ EPA Licensed Asbestos Abatement Project Designer, Annual Renewal
- ◆ EPA Licensed Asbestos Building Inspector, Annual Renewal
- ◆ Former NIOSH 7400 Course Instructor
- ◆ Safety Committee Board Member, KY Assoc. of General Contractors

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ◆ 2020-Present: ALL4, LLC, KY- Sr. Managing Consultant; Corporate Safety Officer
- ◆ 2005-2020: SMG, KY- Louisville Manager / Sr. Industrial Hygienist
- ◆ 1995-2005: SMG, KY- Sr. Project Manager / Industrial Hygienist
- ◆ 1992-1995: McCoy & McCoy, Inc, KY- Louisville Branch Manager
- ◆ 1987-1992: Analytical Management, Inc. (AMI), KY- Louisville Director of Field Services
- ◆ 1984-1987: AMI, KY- Project Manager

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- ✓ OSHA safety program development and management support.
- ✓ OSHA Compliance and Environmental, Health & Safety Management Audits
- ✓ OSHA Compliance & Citation Support
- ✓ Design and Conduct Chemical Exposure Assessments for Manufacturing and Industrial Facilities
- ✓ Developed Hazardous Material Information System (HMIS) including Toxicological Profiles and Employee Task Analyses for Large Paint Manufacturing Company
- ✓ Workmen's Compensation/ Accident Investigation Litigation Support
- ✓ Develop, conduct and provide oversight on Indoor Air Quality Evaluations
- ✓ Conduct Infection Control Risk Assessments and Develop Associated Hospital Testing Programs for Construction Projects
- ✓ Design and Conduct Hazardous Material Investigations for Asbestos, Mold, Lead-Based Paint, and PCB's
- ✓ Conducts Facility Hazard Assessments for PPE Determinations
- ✓ Perform Facility Mold Evaluations, Bioaerosol Testing and Remediation Design
- ✓ Combustible Dust Remediation Design & Testing

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Kevin Chaplin has more than 35 years of experience in Environmental, Health and Safety Consulting. He regularly provides Industrial Hygiene and OSHA Compliance services for clients including Safety Program and Policy Development, OSHA Compliance Audits, Chemical Exposure Assessments, Health Hazard Evaluations, Hazardous Material Investigations, Litigation Support and the development of Site Safety and Health plans for Hazardous Waste sites.

Kevin has worked with a variety of Industries and Manufacturing Sectors, Government Municipalities, Educational Institutions, Hospitals and the Military.

Kevin is experienced with both OSHA General Industry and Construction Standards and has represented clients in OSHA Informal Conferences and Negotiations.